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From: lmbriano, Raymond 
Sent: Mon, 13 Jul 2020 07:53:22 +1000 

To: s 47 E c 
Cc: Macdonald, Nick;Barrett, Krissy 
Subject: RE: Referral by City of Melbourne - Parcels delivered to residents of 76 
Canning Street, North Melbourne [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au 

UNOFFICIAL 

Good morninft• 

Hope you are well? 

Would you have time at ll.30am today to discuss this issue with Acting AC Southern Command 
Krissy Barrett and I. 

If this is not suitable, what other time may suit. 

Thank you 

Kind regards 

ACTING COMMANDER RAYMOND IMBRIANO 
COMMANDER INVESTIGATIONS 

SOUTHERN fill~ 
Tel: +6l(O)J 311 Ext: • Mob: +61(o:fldl:!U 
www.afp.qov.au 

POLICING FOR 
A SAFER AUSTRALIA 

UNOFFICIAL 

From s 47 E(c) 

Sent: Saturday, 11 July 2020 7:17 PM 

To: lmbriano, Raymond ~afp.gov.au> 
Cc: Giles, Bruce <t51tA::r&Jl@afp.gov.au>; Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au> 



AP0.0001.0008.0037 

Subject: Referral by City of Melbourne - Parcels delivered to residents of 76 Canning Street, North 
Melbourne 

Hi Ray 

I hope all is well with you? After discussions with Bruce, I believe you are the point of contact in 
relation to the above referral. I understand that the City of Melbourne has raised concerns 
regarding parcels delivered to 76 Canning Street, addressed to 114 apartments in that building. 
These articles were delivered by Australia Post, but have not been distributed to the addressees, 
apparently on the basis of those concerns. 

We have corresponded with the City of Melbourne regarding our concerns - that their actions 
have delayed and interfered with the delivery of mail as addressed. We also intend to update our 
customer regarding the situation. 

Australia Post stands ready to provide, as appropriate, information and assistance that may be 
required by the AFP in considering the matter. Our point of contact (copied to this email) is: 

Nick Macdonald 
General Counsel & Corporate Secretary 

M-t¥N::t& 
E - nick.macdonald@auspost.com.au 

Cheers 

-
s 47 E(c) 

General Manager 
Group Security 
Australia Post 

Level 18, 111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000 

T~ 
M +611f1;@11 
E s 47 E(c) 

4 J Australia Post 

Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can 
assist you in any way please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website. 

The information contained in this email communication may be proprietary, confidential or 
legally professionally privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to 



which it is addressed. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in 
reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. Australia Post 
does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communication has 
been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please notify us by replying direct to the 
sender and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in 
this email communication are taken to be those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender specifically attributes those views to Australia Post and is authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

**********************************************************************
                                WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
**********************************************************************
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